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To: Tommy Williams
Subject: RE: 020921-TT - docket title change
Will do.
Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2003 1:20 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 020921-TI - docket title change

No problem just add another e to the end of Premier. | didn't the first time either

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2003 11:52 AM
To: Tommy Williams

Subject: 020921-T1 - docket title change

Tommy, in reviewing documents from the last few days, | re-read your request to change this docket title, and have
made some additional changes. It now reads as below:

Joint application for approval of acquisition of assets of Premier
Communications, Inc. (holder of IXC Certificate No. 2958) by Voicecom
Telecommunications, LLC, and for transfer of and name change on
Certificate No. 2958 to Voicecom Telecommunications, LLC.

Can you substitute this wording on your recommendation?

Let me know if questions.

Kay
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